
40 C.F.R. § 790.65
Failure to comply with a consent agreement.

(a) Manufacturers and/or processors who have signed a consent agreement and who fail to comply with the
test requirements, test standards, GLP regulations, schedules, or other provisions contained in the consent
agreement, or in modifications to the agreement adopted pursuant to § 790.68, will be in violation of the
consent agreement.

(b) The Agency considers failure to comply with any aspect of a consent agreement, including the failure to
pay requisite fees as specified in § 700.45 of this chapter, to be a “prohibited act” under section 15 of TSCA,
subject to all the provisions of the Act applicable to violations of section 15. Section 15(1) of TSCA makes it
unlawful for any person to fail or refuse to comply with any rule or order issued under section 4. Consent
agreements adopted pursuant to this part are “orders issued under section 4” for purposes of section 15(1)
of TSCA.
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